



30th May, 2012

Aberdeen City Licensing Board
Application for Variation (Major)
Rendezvous at Natgile, 106 Forest Avenue

Addendum to my previous letter of 21st May

I omitted to mention the issue of traffic. Already there is difficulty regarding deliveries to the above premises. On many occasions vans and lorries park on the zig-zag lines, on the pavement and even across the pedestrian crossing. Even the bins are emptied on the zig-zag lines.

As there is no car park for the restaurant and Forest Avenue has pay + display and residents only parking there is already a problem with availability of spaces. With almost doubling the capacity of the restaurant, this can only exacerbate

the situation.

If possible I would like
councillor Jennifer Stewart to speak
on my behalf at the licensing
board as I am unable to attend

Yours faithfully

[Redacted Signature]